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Tadlock, Brenda

From: Molly Levy [molly@scottmarinepower.com]
Sent: Monday, April 11, 2011 2:10 PM

To: Tadlock, Brenda

Subject: RE: Need to correct corporate number
Dear Ms. Tadlock,

Yes, it is the federal employer number. The correct number for Rand S Holdings, LLC is 04-3642605.

Thank you for your help,
Molly Levy
Accounting Department

Scott Marine Power, Inc.

3786 SW 30th Avenue

Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33312
954 584 7668 Phone

954 584 7670 Fax

305 232 7678 Miami Phone
888 584 7668 NY and Toll Free

www. scorrmarfnepower. com

From: Tadlock, Brenda [mailto:BTadlock@dos.state.fi.us]
Sent: Monday, April 11, 2011 1:04 PM

To: molly@scottmarinepower.com
Subject: FW: Need to correct corporate number

Ms. Levy,

Is it the federal employer identification number that is incorrect? If so, simply respond to my
email and provide me with the correct FEI number and [ will correct our records.

Best wishes,

Brenda L. 5adlack

Brenda L. Tadlock

Sr. Section Administrator
Registration Section
Division of Corporations
(850) 245-6911

Please lake a few minutes {o provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values
your feedback as a customer, Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and impraving the level and
quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for your
participation.

D stomer Satisfaction Surv

41172011
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From: Cave, Cathy
Sent: Monday, April 11, 2011 11:00 AM

To: Tadlock, Brenda

Subject: FW: Need to correct corporate number

Can you please assist?
Thanks, Cathy

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State vatues yor
feedback as a customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed io continuously assessing and improving the level and quality
services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for your participation.
DGS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Molly Levy [mailto:molly@scottmarinepower.com]
Sent: Friday, April 08, 2011 10:33 AM

To: Secretary of State

Subject: Need to correct corporate number

It has come to my attention that the corporate number for Rand S Holdings, LLC is incorrect in your records
have already sent in the 2011 annual report, how do | correct this?

Our 2011 annual report was filed under document #L02000008481, tracking #600190428156.

Thank you,
Molly Levy
Accounting Department

Scott Marine Power, inc.

3786 SW 30th Avenue

Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33312
954 584 7668 Phone

954 584 7670 Fax

305 232 7678 Miami Phone
888 584 7668 NY and Toll Free

www, scottmarinepower.com

A4/11/2011



